_OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION-~

Artesia, New Mexilco

HIG oil ¢,

P.o. Box 2247 ‘/‘//%

m.dlaud, Ix 29702

Re: Welle placed in poole

Centlemen:

As the result of Division Order £~922j the following described well =)

(hase=hwwe) been placed in the pool (&) shown below. This change in

nomenclature has been made in our files. Please change your records to

reflect the proper pool name. All subsequent reports must show this

nomenclature until further notice.

mﬂlﬁjo. - /4701(’& Gq;

Fort 18 Com. U E-)o-24-25

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their

records to reflect the pool name as established by this order,
cffective __Z?_za_y 19, (%24 .

Sincerely,

B
Darreli Moore

Ceologist

histvibution:
Oricioal - Operator
Vo santa Fe OCD
Fach Tranaporter
UPG Faleo
Llawne, Tue.
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